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From: Jessica Madrorn GRO
Sent: Thur 31/07/2014 10:18:04 AM (UTC)
To: Jarnail Singh[: GRO !
Subject: RE: Prosecution Policy and Reactivating Prosecutions - On 25th July 2014 at 9.30am in Room
505.
Jarnail;

Does this mean you don’t think we should revise the draft prosecution policy?
Many thanks

Kind Regards

Jessica Madron

Head of Infrastucture and Dispute Resolution

Legal

My working days are Tuesday to Friday.

L
@ 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ
©] GRO
@ Jessica.madron GRO

&  www.postoffice.co.uk

@ @postofficenews

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

From: Jarnail Singh

Sent: 31 July 2014 10:52

To: Jessica Madron

Subject: FW: Prosecution Policy and Reactivating Prosecutions - On 25th July 2014 at 9.30am in Room 505.

Jessica
Please see email below which is self-explanatory.

Jarnail Singh | Criminal Lawyer

@:} 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V SHQ
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From: Jarnail Singh

Sent: 29 July 2014 15:51

To: Chris Aujard; Jessica Madron; Rodric Williams; John M Scott; Belinda Crowe

Subject: RE: Prosecution Policy and Reactivating Prosecutions - On 25th July 2014 at 9.30am in Room 505.

Dear All

| refer to our meeting of Friday the 25 July 2014 to discuss the draft prosecution policy. POL had advice from senior
Counsel and BAQC . | would advise POL should not be quick to disregard that advise. If there are any concerns arising
out of that documents that have been prepared, it may be appropriate to refer them to BAQC for further
consideration and clarification.

Regards

Jarnail

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer
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From: Jarnail Singh

Sent: 22 July 2014 10:17

To: Chris Aujard; Jessica Madron; Rodric Williams; John M Scott; Belinda Crowe

Subject: Prosecution Policy and Reactivating Prosecutions - On 25th July 2014 at 9.30am in Room 505.
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Dear All,

Please see agenda below. Attachments for reading prior to the above meeting .
1. Draft Enforcement and prosecution policy for discussion and approval

2. Update on stacked / in action cases

3. Reactivate prosecutions

4. Update on experts

5. Any Other Business

Kind regards,
Jarnail.

Jarnail Singh | Criminal Lawyer

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ
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